Message

From: Dwyer, Stacey [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHFZ3SPOLT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOF207A623824 720007 845EADES3]3CA-DWYER, STACLY]
Sent: 6/23/2022 2:36:56 PM

To: Davis, Suea [davis.suea@epa.gov]; Gonzalez, Iris [Gonzalez Iris@epa.gov], Wooden-Aguilar, Halena [Wooden-
Aguilar.Helena®@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Mesting request re ethylens oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX

We probably need to try and get Mr. Brown in prior to the ethylene oxide meetings.

Stacey

From: Davis, Suea <davis.suea@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 4:35 PM

To: Gonzalez, ris <Gonzalez lrisf@epa.gov>;, Wooden-Aguilar, Helena «<Wooden-Aguilar.Helena®epa.gov>; Dwyer,
Stacey <Dwvyer.Stacey@epa.govs

Subject: FW: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX

FYI.

Erom: Marvin C. Brown IV <mchirown®@earthjustice, org>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 4:31 BV

To: Garcia, David <Gargia. David®ens.gove

Ce: Davis, Suea <davis.sues@epa.govs ricla@reisc org rgisc@rgiseorg clgarronrmeliss e
<Fobirson effrev@ans pove; Ngo, Kim <Neo KimBepa.gov>, Dwyer, Stacey <Drwyar Staney
<turk.lamesBlena soyvs

Subjact; RE: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX

= | Robinson, Jeffrey

Bena.gove Turk, lames

Hi David,

| wanted to follow up on the meeting request below and see if there are any updates an our request far a meeting with
Regional 6 Director Dr. Nance?

Best regards,
Warvin

dMarvin C. Brown 1V
{he/him/his)

Associate Attorney
Earthjustice

10071 G St, NW, Ste. 1000
Washington, BC 20001
W 2027845355

M: Ex. & Personal Privacy (PP) :
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The information contained in this emzil message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If yau think that yau have received this emzil message in errar, please
notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.

From: Marvin C. Brown 1Y
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:15 PM

ngo km@epagow dwverstacev®epagoy: turk james@epa.gov
Subject: RE: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX

Hi David,

Please find attached our meeting request.
Best regards,

Marvin

Marvin C. Brown IV
{hefhim/his)

Associate Attorney
Earthjustice

1001 G Sk, NW, Ste, 1000
Washington, DC 20001
Wi 202.794.5355

M1 Ex. & Personal Privacy (PP)

garthiustice org

EARTHIUSTICE

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If vou are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this emzil message in error, plzase
notify the sender by reply email and delele the message and any attachmenls.

Erom: Garcia, David <garcia.davidiepa goy>
Sent: Friday, May €, 2022 9:12 AM
Ta: Marvin C. Brown IV <mchrown@esrthiustics, gros

duaver staceviepa, oy
Subject: RE: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX

{This message originated outside of Earthjustice. Please use caution before opening attachments or links. |

Marvin,
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Thank you for your and the Rio Grande International Study Center’s interest to meet with Dr. Nance on ethylene
oxide. Please note, as the new Region 6 Regional Administrator she has received many reguest to meet with outside
pariies, so there is no guarantee we can facilitate a timely meeting with her. As we have discussed the Region is
planning to conduct a pubklic meeting in Laredo, Texas in late June or July timeframe. If we can’t schedule a timely
meeling, | encourage yvou and representatives from the Rio Grande International Study Center 1o participate in an
upcoming pre-proposal Commercial Sterilizer rule public meeting in Laredo Texas.

In the event, you still wanl to pursue a meeling prior to EPA’s public meeting, please complete the attached
questionnaire form. f you wish to discuss further, please fee free to call me at 214 665 7593,

David F Garcia,

Birector

Air and Radiation Bivision
1207 Elrn 5t, Dallas, Texas
75270

Office 214 665 7593

From: Garcia, David

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 4:16 PM

Ta: Marvin C. Brown IV <mchrown@earthiustice orge; Mance, Earthea <Mance.Barthea@ena.gove

Co: wicia@rgiso.org reiscBreiscoorg: ::§ga¥‘ma.;m—:§il Ex. & Fersonal Privacy (FF} leflrey Robinson <Robinson Jeffrev@epa.govs; Ngo,
Kim <Mgo Kim@epagovs '

Subject: RE: Meeting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredce, TX
Warvin,

i was good visiting with vou earlier today. As discussed T will follow up with yvou on a potential R& pre-meeting with vou
and Rio Grande International Study Center prior to aur pre-praposal Commercial Sterilizer outreach effort.

David F Garcia,

Director

Alr and Radiation Bivision
1201 Elmn 5t, Dallas, Texas
75270

Office 214 665 7593

From: Marvin C. Brown IV <mchrown@earthjustice orgs>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:34 PM
Ta: Nance, Earthea <Mance Eartheafeps. govs; Garcia, David <Garcia David®epa govs

T ricla@reisc.org rgiscBraiscoors: r:§§?,i€i§"l’01ﬁ.§’":“i(—2§iiii: Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) |
Subjaet; Mesting request re ethylene oxide at sterilizer plant in Laredo, TX

Good afternoon Dr. Nance,

| am writing on behalf of the Rio Grande International Study Center in Larede, TX to see if it would be passible to
schedule a meeting with you to discuss concerns residents have had with a commercial sterilizer in their community?

Laredo, TX. While EPA Region € has conducted outreach at some of these facilities, it stilf has not conducted the
requested outreach in Laredo, TX, despite the community’s concern.
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Would it be possible to schedule a meeting with vou to discuss this issue, and other concerns related to this facility, the
week of May 237

Sincerely,

MWarvin

Marvin C. Brown 1V
{he/him/his)

Associate Attorney
Farthjustice

1001 G 56, NW, Ste. 1000
Washington, DC 20001

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected fram disclasure. If vau are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. ¥ you think that you have received this emazil message in ervor, please
notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any artachments,
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